
Havrilla, Brion 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Resolution 2015-33, Amendment to Homer Loan Agreement 
imageOOljpg 

From: "Thompson, Colette" <CThomp@kpb.us> 
Date: June 16, 2015 at.1:11:23 PM AKDT .. 
To: "Navarre, Mike" <m~ava~re@kpb.us>, "Ostrander, Paul" ,<postrander@kpb.us> 
Cc: "Blankenship, Johrii" <JBiankenship@kpb.us>, "Turner, Michele" <MiCheleTurner@kpb.us> 
Subject: Resolution 2015•33, ·Amendment tq ijomer Loan Agreement 

Hi Mike, Paul, and Johni, 

FYI, the City Council for the City of Homer approved Homer ordinance 15-17, including the First 
Amendment to the Loan Agreement with the borou~h at its meeting held last night. 
Thank you, 

tWak~ 
Borough Attorney 
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
144 N. Binkley Street 
Soldotna, AK 99669 
{907} 714-2120 

n 
This message and any attachments may contain CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION· and may be 
subject to the ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE and/or other forms of protection~ If you received 
this message in error, please deletfJ it arid notify me immedia(ely. Any disclosure, copying, 
distributon, or use of this material and any attachments is STRICTLY PROHIBITED .. Thank you. 
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